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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 2:14 PM

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'; assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request for market value -resend

Dear Jasmine,

The market value for SGT 7913G is $29K - $30K (est) as at March 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 12:53 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for market value -resend

Hi Shiau Chan/Catherine,

We refer to the email on 26/06/2019.

Able to provide to let us have the market value?
Thank & Regards

Jasmine Lok

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bildin, Sing_apore 048581 | T: +65 6220

L Jodinja

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRI INSURANCE GROUP

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 4:13 PM
To: assignments <assighments@lkkauto.com>
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:13 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: Request for market value -resend

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi Shiau Chan,
Please let us have the market value as dated 16/03/2019.

Appreciate your early reply on this matter.

Thank & Regards

Jasmine Lok
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

AMember of RURTANME INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jun 2019

PARF/C.OF Rahata Fnauirv

Company
3911N

SGT7913G

Yes

26 Jun2019
HONDA

CIVIC 1.6LAUTO
Grey

2009
R16A15000257
JHMFD4620AS200178
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$22,950.00

01 Dec 2010

01 Dec 2010

2

$22,950.00

Yes
30 Nov 2020
$12,622.00

30 Nov 2020

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$28,851.00

$4,854.00

$17,476.00

OK
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6/28/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
. SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

’ © New Cars ars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Out with the old.

Volkiwagen SKODA

Das WeltAuto.

Wied con you cam tivat. Guarenteed.

In with the as-good-as-new.
Trade-in your used car at attractive prices

Post an Advertisement e Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED H
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just _Auto | MERCEDES BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! =
Classic Credit =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling B
Browse by Category v «Back (12 ) Next » |SortbyReg.Date ¥ | 20 resukts/page ¥
21 vehicles 'Honda Civic LD
Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Civic Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Honda Civic Type R 2.0M = N.A 28-Dec-2010 1,998 cc - Sports SOLD
Rare Original Black Interior From Factory. 100% Stock Condition, Accident-Free Unit, No Modification Done. A Decent Non-Smoker Gentlemen, Selling
Due To Family Expanding,Smooth Engine With Silence Und...
Posted: 05-May-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 honda civic, Honda Civic, henda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-$ $25,999 $10,240 /yr 05-Oct-2010 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
Posted: 13-Jun-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civig, 2010 henda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civie, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A $23,800 $11,710 /yr 19-Aug-2010 1,339 cc 120,069 km Sedan Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Ideal For Short Term Drive Or Renewal 5/10 Years COE! High Paper Value! Low Deprecation! Fully Agent ( Kah Motor ) Servicing & Maintain Records
Since Days 1, Battery ( Hybrid ) Warranty Can Be Arrange...
Starise Automobile
Posted: 09-Jun-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 hoenda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civie, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi $26,800 $13,220 fyr 06-Aug-2010 1,595 cc 122,000 km Sedan Available
Consignment Unit! Trade In Welcome! Loan And Insurance Available! Call Now For Viewing Appointment!
= g
Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 08-Jun-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Y ey
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
i Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A - N.A 04-Aug-2010 1,339 cc - Sedan SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Passed With 120 Points Inspection. 100% Accident Free, No Repairs Needed, Low Mileage, Excellent Condition, Low Maintenance Cost, 1 x Free
Servicing And 6 Months Warranty Will Be Provided. Buy With A ...
Posted: 06-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S $28,800 $14,930 /yr 22-Jul-2010 1,799 cc - Sedan Available

Lowest Interest Rate In Town! Smooth And Reliable Engine, Very Well Maintained By Careful Owner. High Price Trade In For Your Vehicle, In House
Loan Available, Call To Book For Viewing. Don't Miss It,

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Jun-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi = N.A 03-Jul-2010 1,595 cc & Sedan SOLD

1 Owner, Low Mileage, Maintained By Kah Motor Since Day 1, Interior Is Almost Like Brand New. Come See The Original Condition Of This Car. Very
Well Maintained, Very Suitable For COE Renewal Due To It...

Posted: 11-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010 13



